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a1 AL,
UUTH HET g EW&Th/ UHE Afd/ ad a9 UHd
Principal Secretary-cum- PCCF (E & F) and Head of Forest Force,
HEUTI S WSl EXPR /Arunachal Pradesh Government,
ggtaRoT 3R aa fasmer / Department of Environment & Forests,

STTAIR/ Itanagar.

Sub :  Proposal for diversion of 7.370 ha of forest land for OIL’s Drilling Location DML-2
falling inside Borduria VFR, Deomali in Tirap District f Arunachal Pradesh- reg.

Ref: State Govt letter No. FOR.429/Cons/2011/253-56 dated 23.01.2020.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the additional
information submitted by the State Govt vide letter dated 23.01.2020 has been examined. On
further examination of the information and the copy of Draft Notification for ESZ of Dehing —
Patkai Wildlife Sanctuary, Assam dated 30.05.2019, the extent of the Eco-sensitive Zone
ranges from Zero kilometer to 7.5 kilometers from the boundary of Wildlife Sanctuary.
However, as per the information submitted by the State Govt vide letter dated 22.08.2019 at sl.
no. 5, the proposed location is at 3.8 km distance from the boundary of the Dehing-Patkai
WLS, Assam.

In this regard, the State Govt is requested to clarify as to whether the Draft Notification
of ESZ in respect of Dehing — Patkai Wildlife Sanctuary, Assam dated 30.05.2019 has been
finalized or not, and if so, whether the proposed diversion site falls within the ESZ or not. The
State Govt may also clarify the status of Wildlife Clearance from standing committee of
NBWL for 3 (three) number drilling wells in Deomali PEL area (which was submitted as
online proposal No. FP/AS/MIN/1761/2017 dated 16" September, 2017).

The above information may be furnished at the earliest to this office for taking further
necessary action.

(HR. TA. |IM)/(R.L. Sanga)

l/c 3T FEITACIID (Ferd)/ Deputy Director General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
1. 9T HET Ief EETH/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA),

HEUTTIA WS HIHR/ Government of Arunachal Pradesh, gITgor 3R g s/ Department of Env. &

Forests, ST/ Itanagar. E@
20 / / QU0

) - I/c 39 HEIAGMD (hgid)/ Deputy Director General of Forests (C)



